



OFFICE: Malmö

Direct phone: +46 40 660 79 20
Mobile phone: +46 709 25 26 20
per-ivar.svensson@delphi.se

LANGUAGES: English

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Corporate
Corporate Commercial
Mergers and Acquisitions
Russia

Per-Ivar Svensson
Partner / Advokat

Per-Ivar specialises in Swedish and international business transactions and investments. He has extensive experience from cross-border transactions in a wide range of business sectors, but with major engagements within the industrial- service- and life science sectors. Per-Ivar has further experience as a board member in corporations within the before mentioned sectors. Per-Ivar has experience as a director of companies in the aforementioned sectors. Per-Ivar Svensson is since 1989 in-house consul for Nibe Group (publ).

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Advokatfirman Delphi 1998–
Partner, Arnerius & Partners 1985-1998 (merger with Advokatfirman Delphi 1998)
Advokatfirman Mannheimer & Zetterlöf 1982–1985
Service at Swedish Courts 1979-1981

EDUCATION

LL.M., Lund University 1978

MEMBERSHIPS

Swedish Bar Association
International Bar Association (IBA)